Roate, Georgg

From: Anne Cooper [ACooper@Palsinelli.com]

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 9:40 AM

To: Roate, George

Ce: Joseph Van Leer

Subject: Lawndale Dialysis Proj. No. 11-103

Attachments: Historic Preservation Agency Determination {11-9-2011).pdfa.pdf
George,

Attached please find the lllinois Historic Preservation Agency Determination letter for _.awndale Dialysis. If you need any
additional information to complete your review of the application, please feel free to contact me.

Anne

RECEIVED

Polsinelli
e NOV 1 4 2011

/ ) iighar.t,; poisinelil.com

161 N. Clark Street HEALTH FACILITIES &

Anne M. Cooper
SERVICES REVIEW BOARD

Attorney Suite 4200
Chicago, IL 60601

) tel: 312.873.3606
acoopar@palsinelli.com fax: 312.873.2957
Add me to your address hook..
N,

NP please consider the environment befare printing this emai,

This electronic mail message contains CONFIDENTIAL information which is (a) ATTORNEY -
CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION, WORK PRODUCT, PROPRIETARY IN NATURE, QR OTHERWISE
PROTECTED BY LAW FROM DISCLOSURE, and (b) intended only for the use of the Addressee(s)
named herein. If you are not an Addressee, or the person responsible for delivering this
to an Addressee, you are hereby notified that reading, copying, or distributing this
message is prohibited. If you have received this electronic mail message in error, please
reply to the sender and take the steps necessary to delete the message completely from

your computer system.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: Unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax
adviee contained in this e-mail, including attachments, is not intended ox written by
Polsinelli Shughart PC (in California, Polsinelli Shughart LLP) to be used, and any such
tax advice cannot be used, for the purpose of aveiding penalties that may be imposed by

the Internal Revenue Service.
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1 Old State Capitol Plaza + Springfield, lllinois 62701-1512 +» www.illinois-history.gov

Cook- County

Chicagoe -
CON - Establish a 16-Station Dialysis Facility
3934 W. 24th 8t.

IHPA Log #004102611 RECEIVED

November 9, 2011 : o NOV 1 4 201!
Anne Cooper HEALTH FACILITIES &
Polsinelli Shughart . EA

olsinelli Shughar SERVICES REVIEW BOARD

161 N. Clark St,. Suite 4200
Chicago, IL 60601

Dear Ms. Cooper:

This letter is to inform you that we have reviewed the information provided
concerning the referenced project.

Our review of the records indicates that no historic, architectural or
archaeological sites exist within the project area.

Please retain this letter in your files as evidence of compliance with Section 4 of
the Tllinois State Agency Historic Resources Preservation Act (20 ILCS 3420/1 et.
gseq.). This clearance remains in effect for two years from date of issuance. It
does not pertain to any discovery during construction, nor is it a clearance for
purposes of the Illinois Human Skeletal Remaing Protection Act (20 ILCS 3440)}.

If you have any further questions, please contact me at 217/785-5027.

Sincerely, .

Anne E. Haaker
Deputy State Historic
Preservation Officer

A teletypewriter for the speechihearing impaired is available at 217-524-7128, It is not a voice or fax line.




